From: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>

Sent: 11/8/2018 9:27:19 AM
To: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>
Cei: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfieldRavlcouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Cathy,

A1l sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to be abide
by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors. They are really high minded folks who want to do their
jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,
Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

828-253~1517

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:
Tom,

Thanks for your email. I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney. She is coordinating our meeting
with Whole foods.

My best,
Cathy

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
(W) 828-259-5839

(C) 828-691-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM,

| Julie, Cathy,



!Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyonse.
Best,

Tom

i Tom Lesliie
Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
828-253-1517

On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy {and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want to remind
you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we’re having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d him here.
I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been confirmed.

Thanks

Julie

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
1 828-253-1517




From: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>
Sent: 11/12/2018 9:53:59 AM

To:
Cec:

Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>
Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@awvlcouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Cathy,

Yes,

I plan to attend, thanks for the reminder, it is on my calendar.

Best,

Tom

Tom

Leslie

Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
828-253-1517
On 11/12/2018 9:49 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:

Tom,

I wanted to make sure you have the meeting with Whole Focds on your calendar for tomorrow mecrning at 9:30°?
It is at City Hall Room 209.

Cathy

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.0O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
(W) 828-259-593¢

(C) 828-691-4623

On Thu, Nov 8, 2018 at 9:27 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com> wrote:
|Cathy,

All sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to
be abide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors. They are really high minded folks who
‘want to do their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

f
|Best,



WHOB

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

828-253-1517

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:

? Tom,

Thanks for your email. I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney. She is coordinating our
meeting with Whole foods.

My best,
Cathy

| Cathy D. Ball, PE
, Interim City Manager
, City of Asheville
7 P.0O. Box 7148
7 Asheville, NC 28802
(W) 828-258-5939
(C) 828-691-4623

_ On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie < m> wrote:

|Julie, Cathy,

w

|Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, loock forward to seeing everyone.

| Best,

, Tom

|

| _HOB Leslie

_ 1Hmmwwm and Assocc., Inc.
| | 828-253-1517

'Cn 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since | mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just
want to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we’re having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street
issues. I've cc’d him here. I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that
had not been confirmed.



Thanks

Julie

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
B28-253-1517




From: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/12/2018 9:49:47 AM
To: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>
Cc: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockofffashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Tom,

I wanted to make sure you have the meeting with Whole Foods on your calendar for tomorrow morning at 9:30? It is at
City Hall Roocm 208.

Cathy

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.0O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
(W) B828-259-58539

(C) B28-691-4623

On Thu, Nov 8, 2018 at 29:27 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@]

m> wrote:
ﬁomﬁﬁwa

|21l sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to be
|abide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors. They are really high minded folks who want to do
|their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,

| Tom

Tom Leslie

Leslie and Assoc.com
_
1828-253-1517

|

|

_

_

'Oon 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:
% Tom,

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
(W) 828-259-5939

(C) 828-691-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com> wrote:
WQGHHm~ Cathy,
Weﬁmbww\ I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.

mwmmdﬁ

_eoB

Tom Leslie
'Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
| 828-253-1517

‘on 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

7
|
, Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want to

remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d

him here. I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been confirmed.

Thanks

Julie

| Tom Leslie
|Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
|828-253-1517



From: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/12/2018 9:49:47 AM
To: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>
Cec: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Tom,

I wanted to make sure you have the meeting with Whole Foods on your calendar for tomorrow morning at 9:30? It is at
City Hall Room 209.

Cathy

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
(W) 828-259-5939

(C) 828-691-4623

On Thu, Nov 8, 2018 at 9:27 AM, Tom Leslie <

m> wrote:
|cathy,
|

'All sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to be
labide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors. They are really high minded folks who want to do
|their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,

Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

828-253-1517

|
lon 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:

_ Tom,

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

|Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.
,wmmw~

Tom

| Tom Leslie
|Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
7mmm|mmwlpmuq

|
|On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

_ Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since [ mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want to
remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc'd
him here. I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been confirmed.

Thanks

Julie

[ Tom Leslie
| Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
828-253-1517



From: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com <juliemayfieldBavlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/8/2018 3:08:39 PM
To: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>
Ce: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Is the meeting with Whole Foods next week actually going to happen?
Julie
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Tom Leslie < m> wrote:

Cathy,

All sounds goocd, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to
be abide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors. They are really high minded folks who
want to do their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,

Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

§28~253-1517

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



P.0. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
(W) 828-259-5939

(C) 828-691-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com> wrote:

mucwum\ Cathy,

Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward te seeing everyocne.
memﬂ\

mHoB

| Tom Leslie

“bmmppm and Assoc., Inc.

mmwwlmmwlwmuq
|On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since [ mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want
to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street
issues. I've cc’d him here. I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that
had not been confirmed.

Thanks

Julie

ﬂﬂoa Leslie
| Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
1 828-253-1517



From: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/12/2018 9:49:47 AM
To: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>
Ce: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

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
[Cathy,

mbww sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to be
labide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors. They are really high minded folks who want to do
_ﬂﬁmuh jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Tom Leslie

|Leslie and Assoc.com
_

| 828-253-1517

'On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:
|

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
(W) 828-25%-5939

(C) 828-691-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie < > wrote:

|Julie, Cathy,

ﬁﬁﬁmme~ I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.
|
|

_HoB

_
_eoa Leslie
|Leslie and Assoc., Inc.

| 828-253-1517
_

lOon 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want to
remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d
him here. I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been confirmed.

W Thanks

Julie

_
7H03 Leslie

Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
828-253-1517




From: Sabrina Rockoff <srockecff@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/8/2018 3:37:15 PM
To: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com
Ce: Cathy Ball <cballRashevillenc.gov>,Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>

Subject: Re: connecting

Yes. It seems s0.A

On Thu, Nov 8, 2018 at 3:08% PM <J m> wrote:
|Is the meeting with Whole Foods next week actually going to happen?

maﬁwwmw
|

Sent from my iPad

'On Nov 8, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com> wrote:

Cathy,

All sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative.A Their objective is to
be abide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors.A They are really high minded folks who
want to do their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,

Tom

ﬁ Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

828-253-1517

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:
Tom,

, Thanks for your email.A I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney.A She is coordinating our
ﬁ meeting with Whole foods.
W

My best,
CathyA



Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.0O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC A 28802
(W) 828-259-5939

(C) 828-691-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie < m> wrote:

| Julie, cathy,

_
“HSmBWP I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.

'Best,
W.HOB
B

|

| Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
mmmmlmmwlpmu.w__,

_ On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:
|
|
_ Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) 4€" since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just
_ want to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions wea€™re having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell
Street issues.A [4€™ve ccA€™d him here.A I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-
11:30, although that had not been confirmed.A

, A
,
W Thanks

Julie

| Tom Leslie

|Leslie and Asscoc., Inc.
828-253-1517

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802



828-259-5614




From: Sabrina Rockoff <srockcff@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/8/2018 3:37:15 PM
Teo: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com
ege: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>, Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>

Subject: Re: connecting

Yes. It seems S0.A

On Thu, Nov 8, 2018 at 3:08% PM <J m> wrote:
WHm the meeting with Whole Foods next week actually going to happen?

Julied

'Sent from my iPad

_OD Nov 8, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@lesliean m> wrote:

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
_ Tom Leslie
| Leslie and Assoc.com

828—~253-1517

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:
Tom,

Thanks for your email.A I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney.A She is coordinating our
meeting with Whole foeds.

My best,
CathyA



_ Cathy D. Ball, PE

h Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC A 28802
(W) 828-259-5939
(C) 828-681-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com> wrote:

Julie, Cathy,

Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.

MHOB Leslie
Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
m 828-253-1517

" On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

, Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) 4€" since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just
m want to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions wea€™re having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell
Street issues.A [4€™ve ccA€™d him here.A I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-

| 11:30, although that had not been confirmed.A

A

Thanks

Julie

| Tom Leslie
| Leslie and Asscc., Inc.
| 828-253-1517

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
City of Asheville

P.O. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802



828-259-5614




From:

Sent: 11/8/2018 3:37:15 PM

To:
Ce:

Subject: Re: connecting

Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

juliemayfield@avlccuncil.com
Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,

Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>

Yes. It seems sS0.A

On Thu, Nov 8, 2018 at 3:09 BM <J

m> wrote:

Is the meeting with Whole Foods next week actually going to happen?

Julield

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Tom Leslie <

Cathy,

m> wrote:

All sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative.A Their objective 1is to

be abide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors.A

want to do their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,
Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

828=258 1577

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:

Tom,

Thanks for your email.A
meeting with Whole foods.

My best,
CathyA

I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney.A

They are really high minded folks who

She is coordinating our



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

'Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.

"
ﬁwmmw\
WHOS

m

Tom Leslie
|Leslie and Assoc.,
| 828-253-1517

ITiC.

'On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) 4€“ since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just
want to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions wea€™re having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell

Street issues.A 14€™ve cca€™d him here.A I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-
11:30, although that had not been confirmed.A

-~

" A
ﬂ Thanks

Julie

Jis
| Tom Leslie

[Leslie and Assoc.,
828-253-1517

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
City of Asheville

P.O. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802

2L (o



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
WmUHQm by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors. They are really high minded folks who want to do
|their jobs well and be respected by their neighbers.

|Best,
|
_Hoa

meog Leslie
|Leslie and Assoc.com

ﬂmwmlmmwlpqu
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

| Tilis, Cathy:

'Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.
f

|

|Best,

T“_OB

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

7 Julie

_
_Hoa Leslie

|Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
| 828-253-1517



From: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/8/2018 3:09:39 PM
Toiz Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>
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

All sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective 1is to

be abide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors.
want to do their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,
Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

828~-253~1517

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:

Torm,

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

WHSmSWmﬁ I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.

Best,

Tom

| Tom Leslie
|Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
828-253-1517

lon 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:
|

_ Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want
| to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street

, issues. I've cc’d him here. I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that

V had not been confirmed.

Thanks

Julie

-
| Tom Leslie

Whmmwwm and Assoc., Inc.
|

B28=253=1517



From: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/8/2018 3:09:3%9 PM
To: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>
ce: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoffl@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Is the meeting with Whole Foods next week actually going to happen?
Julie
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 8, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com> wrote:

Cathy,

21l sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to
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

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie <toml@l om> wrote:

Julie, Cathy,

mﬂijWm\ I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.

|
|Best,

| Tom

ﬂll
,

ﬁeoa Leslie

|Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
|828-253-1517

|On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want
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
| 82B=253=1517%



From: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 11/8/2018 3:09:3% PM
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

On Nov &, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Tom Leslie < m> wrote:

Cathy,

All sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to

be abide by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors.
want to de their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,
Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

B28=253=151%

On 11/8/2018 §:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:

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

Wewmmeh I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.
Wwwmﬁ\

Tom

_HOB Leslie
| Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
| 828-253-1517 #

lon 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since | mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, [ just want
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

Sent: 11/8/2018 9:23:32 AM
To': Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>
Ce: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfieldRBavlcouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Tom,

Thanks for your email. I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney. She is coordinating our meeting with Whole
foods.

My best,
Cathy

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.0O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
(W) 828-259-5939

(C) B828-691-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie < m> wrote:

| Julie, cCathy,
Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.

memﬁ~

| Tom

| Tom Leslie
|Leslie and Assoc., Inc.

1828-253-1517

/On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

W Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want to remind you to
, loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d him here. I currently have a
hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been confirmed.



Thanks

Julie

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
828-253-1517




From: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>

Sent: 11/8/2018 9:27:19 AM
To: Cathy Ball <cballlashevillenc.gov>
ce: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Cathy,

211 sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative.
by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors.
jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,
Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

§28-253-1517

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM,

Tom,

Thanks for your email.

with Whole focds.

My best,
Cathy

Cathy D. Ball, PE

Cathy Ball wrote:

Interim City Manager

City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802

(W) 828-258-5939
(C) 828-691-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie <

| Julie, Cathy,
f

I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney.

m> wrote:

Their objective is to be abide
They are really high minded folks who want to do their

She is coordinating our meeting



wﬁwmbwwﬁ I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.
‘Best,

Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
828-253-1517

Oon 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julile Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want to remind
you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d him here.
I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been confirmed.

Thanks

Julie

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Asscc., Inc.
i B28-253-1517




From: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>

Sent: 11/8/2018 9:27:19 AM
Toi Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>
Cc: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Re: connecting

Cathy,

All sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to be abide

by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors.

jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,
Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

828~253~1517

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM,

Tom,

Cathy Ball wrote:

Thanks for your email. I am copying Sabrina,

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

our Interim City Attorney. She is coordinating our meeting

m> wrote:



Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.
Best,

Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
§28-253-1517

On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

Hi Cathy (and looping in $abrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, [ just want to remind
you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we’re having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d him here.
I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although thathad not been confirmed.

Thanks

Julie

Tor Leslie
iLesiie and Assoc., Inc.
[ 828-253-151"7




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

211 sounds good, and I am sure Whole Foods/Greenlife will be completely cooperative. Their objective is to be abide
by all rules and regulations and thereby be good neighbors. They are really high minded folks who want to do their
jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,
Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

B828-253~151%

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

_Qﬁpwm\ Cathy,



!Thanks, I have the date tentatively cn my calendar, look forward to seeing everyone.
‘Best,

Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Asscc., Inc.
828-253~-1517

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

Sent: 10/30/2018 3:11:10 PM
To: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>
Ce: Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov

Subject: Re: connecting

Thanks for the reminder Julie. I had planned to invite him when the meeting date was finalized.
Cathy

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:17 AM Julie Mayfield <J m> wrote:

| Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want to remind you to loop in Tom
_ Leslie into any meetings or discussions we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d him here. I currently have a hold on my calendar
 for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been confirmed.

W Thanks

|
| Julie

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC 28802
(W) 828-259-5939

(C) B28-691-4623



From: Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/8/2018 3:37:15 FPM
To: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com
Ce: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.com>

Subject: Re: connecting

Yes. It seems s0.A

On Thu, Nov 8, 2018 at 3:09 PM <juliemavfield@avlcouncil.com> wrote:
'Is the meeting with Whole Foods next week actually going to happen?

Juliel

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
m want to do their jobs well and be respected by their neighbors.

Best,

Tom

Tom Leslie
Leslie and Assoc.com

B28=253=15&7

On 11/8/2018 9:23 AM, Cathy Ball wrote:
Tom,

Thanks for your email.A I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney.A She is coordinating our
meeting with Whole foods.

My best,
Cathyd



Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC A 28802
(W) 828-259-593%

(C) 828-691-4623

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:41 AM, Tom Leslie <
| Julie, Cathy,
Thanks, I have the date tentatively on my calendar, look forward tec seeing everyone.

| "
| Best,

Tom

mHoB Leslie
| Leslie and Assoc., Inc.
828-253-1517

On 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:

W Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) 4€" since | mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just
want to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions wea€™re having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell
Street issues.A 14€™ve ccA€™d him here.A I currently have a hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-

_ 11:30, although that had not been confirmed.A

~

A
Thanks

W Julie

“HOS Leslie
_Hmmwwm and Assoc., Inc.

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

Thanks for your email. I am copying Sabrina, our Interim City Attorney. She is coordinating our BmmﬂHwQ with Whole
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

WHOE Leslie
|Leslie and Assocc., Inc.
Wmmwummlequ

'on 10/30/2018 11:17 AM, Julie Mayfield wrote:
Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, I just want to remind you to

_ loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions we’re having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d him here. I currently have a
m hold on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been confirmed.



Thanks

{ulie

Tem Leslie
Leslie and Asscoc., Inc.
1828-253-1517




From: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>

Sent: 11/8/2018 10:17:24 AM

To: John Hempfling (CE CEN) <John.Hempfling@wholefoods.com>, MarcMastropaolo (S0 SOC) <Marc.Mastropaolo@wholefoods.com>, Sabrina Rockeoff <srockofflashevillenc.gov>
Ce:

Subject: Phone conference in preparation for November 13 meeting to discuss Greenlife Store in Asheville NC

Attachments: gttachment.ics

Join audio only from landline, call:
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 877 369 0926 (Toll Free)
Meeting ID: 436 419 369
If prompted for a participant ID, press #

Join audio only from Android or iPhone one-tap :
+16699006833,,436419369# or +16465588656,,436419365#4
If prompted for a participant ID, press #

Sk kR sk Rk ok

This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. If you have received this communication in error, do not read it. Itis not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. Please delete it from
your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or by calling 919-783-6400, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.



From: Joey Robison <jrcbisonlashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/15/2018 5:16:07 PM

To: Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avlcouncil.com>,Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>
Co:

Subject: next whole foods meeting?

Attachments: image.png

Councilwoman Wisler and Councilwoman Mayfield,

Can you make the next Whole Foods meeting if it is heldA on Jan 25 from 9:30-11:302A4 A A

Thanks,

Joey Robison
Interim Assistant to the City Manager

828.232.45418 |A A www.ashevillenc.gov
THECITYOF
ASHEVILLE

Email correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carclina Public Records Law and, as such, may be disclosed to third parties.



From: Maggie Burleson <mburleson@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/13/2018 8:40:22 AM
To: Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>,Cathy Ball <cballRashevillenc.gov>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>
Cec:

Subject: FYI - NOV 13 MEETING TODAY

Velvet Hawthorne will be showing a video tonight regarding the trucks parking on the sidewalk on Maxwell Street
under Public Comment.A She is aware she is allowed 3 minutes.A She said her video is longer than that, but knows

it will be shut off at 3 minutes.

Thanks,
Maggie

Maggie Burleson, NCCMC, MMC
City Clerk
City of Asheville
PO Box 7148
Asheville, NC A 28802
828-259-5601

hevillen




From: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 10/16/2018 9:39:24 AM

To: Ken Putnam <kputnam@ashevillenc.gov>,Shannon Tuch <stuch@ashevillenc.gov>,Todd Okolichany <tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov>,Sabrina Rockoff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>
Ce:z

Subject: Fwd: Equity, Parity?

Attachments: GL Memo 1 Ju v2016.pdf

All,

Is the enforcement issue the trucks themselves or them blocking the sidewalk?

Cathy

Cathy D. Ball, PE
Interim City Manager
City of Asheville
P.O. Box 7148
Asheville, NC A 28802
(W) B828-259-5939

(C) 828-691-4623

|||||||||| Forwarded message —————————<
From: Joseph Minicozzi <joefurban-three.com>
Date: Tue, Oct 16, 2018 at 10:23 AM

Subject: Re: Equity, Parity?

To: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>

Cc: councilgroup <ashevillenccouncil@ashevillenc.gov>, Julie Ewwmwmwﬁ <3 m
Sheneika Smith <sheneikasmithRavlcouncil.com>, Gwen Wisler <gwenwisl pcil mHHmb mmmbmm
rianhayn vl nci m>, Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwl zm.wa. Ev\ Vijay mmWOOH <vi m>, Brandee

Boggs <brandeeboggs@gmail.com>, Velvet Harthorne <V3bhaw@yahoo.com>, John EHBMHOD AUHDWWD thn Hnbs :mhv Reid Thompson
<reidt4 mail m>, Raron Adelson <amadelson@sbgtv.com>, "Burgess, Joel" Jeff Fobes

<publisher@mountainx.com>

Cathy:

This video is deeply troubling.A Council agreed that this was a nuisance (one week from ﬂoam%v\ and apparently no directive was
passed on to the police.A If there was one passed on, please send me a copy for our files.A This truck is also violating the
2016 Staff memo which states that trucks will be cited for blocking the sidewalk.A The Staff memo aligns with our Ordinances. A
Much like Mr. Thompscn receiving a notice for his shrubbery being 8" over the sidewalk, a OHWWWPOD must be delivered for
blocking the sidewalk with a noisy truck, as this truck has fit in the loading area in the past.A They could alsoc find a
different truck to fit the bay within the enclosure, to minimize scme of the noise.A 1In addition to the statements of Council
that this should be enforced,. I would like a copy of the Notice of Violation that is sent to the property owner for this
violation.A 1If I do not get responses to either of these, I will assume that you are willingly not adhering to the application
of our Ordinances on the Greenlife side of the street.A To which, we will maintain this as part of the record.A If you have
been directed to look past these violations, please include the directive so we may maintain the same as a reflection of
information beyond what is said in the public record in hearing.’ A
The Staff memo is attached.

Truly,



Joe Minicozzi, AICP

On Tue, Oct 16, 2018 at 8:17 AM Reid Thompson <reidtd40fgmail.com> wrote:

|This is how I woke up this morning. It went on for more than 30 minutes... The truck weighs over 10,000 pounds, it is parked on

the city sidewalk, pointed at the neighborhood.A A the police department came and did nothing...A Just like the past 14

'years.hA Would this affect the quality of your life? The enjoyment® of your real estate?

nwmw yourself, why thered€™s been nc Enforcement, at the property that is owned by the Turnerd€™s... Brownie Newman told me was
7©owb@ to help me with this situation, look where he is now.A

_Uomm this look externalize to the neighborhood to you? It sure is. The cities has had a report from the school with government,
WMOH 11 years. With no Enforcement.

.Eﬁm: the neighbors try to make the best of a bad situation they&€™re the ones that are fined. Did Johnny Rush get a ticket for
‘jaywalking?

| Click to Download
| IMG_8656.MOV
“ 0 bytes

_mm:n from my Typo device.

URBAN3

Joe Minicozzi, AICP
Asheville | Durham
828-255-7951x208
@joeurbanthree

urban-three.com



From: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 10/17/2018 10:25:28 AM

To: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,Sabrina Rockeff <srockoff@ashevillenc.gov>
Ce: Gwen Wisler <gwenwisler@avlecouncil.com>,brianhaynes@avlcouncil.com

Subject: Fwd: Continued commercial traffic

Attachments: voicemail-

a.Bamamemhram:H.rhaw‘Hzm\mqu.JUD.DHHWDTEw:h.UHBF‘HEmimqum,ummﬁmHHmDUBw:h.Jhawamemmw.ummm\mhhmndan:H.jwéw

Can we seriously consider placing an officer there every day for a week starting at 6:00 am?

Julie

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Reid Thompson <reidt40@gmail.com>
Date: October 17, 2018 at 8:35:44 AM EDT

To: omﬁﬁw mwww <cbal mmmsmquwmsn mD >,

Brian Haynes <brianhayn John Winston <brok

three.com>, Brandee Boggsx <brandeeboggs@gmail.com>, Velvet meﬁwOHbm A<mu3wzmmw 00 .com>

Subject: Continued commercial traffic

Lieutenant Geoffrey Rollins January 7, 2015.




From: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 10/30/2018 10:17:12 AM
To: Cathy Ball <cballBashevillenc.gov>
Co: srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, Tom Leslie <tomlBleslieandassoc.com>

Subject: connecting

Hi Cathy (and looping in Sabrina) - since [ mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of other things last week, | just want to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions
we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Street issues. I've cc’d him here. 1 currently have a hoid on my calendar for a meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been

confirmed.

Thanks
Julie



From: Julie Mayfield <juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com>

Sent: 10/30/2018 10:17:12 AM
To: Cathy Ball <cballBashevillenc.gov>
Ce: srockoffRashevillenc.gov,Tom Leslie <toml@leslieandassoc.con>

Subiject: connecting

Hi Cathy {and loaping in Sabrina) - since I mentioned this in a phone conversation with a couple of ather things last week, ] just want to remind you to loop in Tom Leslie into any meetings or discussions
we're having with Whole Foods about the Maxwell Streetissues. I've cc’d him here. [ currently have a hold on my calendar for 2 meeting with them on Nov 13 from 9:30-11:30, although that had not been

confirmed.

Thanks
Julie




From: Joey Robison <jrobison@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/15/2018 5:15:05 PM

To: Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>
Ce:

Subject: Fwd: Whole Foods - January meeting dates
Attachments: image.png

Can you do the Whole Foods meeting on Jan 25 from 9:30-11:30? There is an EDC Board of Directors Meeting on your
calendar for that day from 7:45-9:30 a.m.

Joey Rcbison
Interim Assistant to the City Manager

828.232.4541A |A A www.ashevillenc.gov
THECITYOF
ASHEVILLE

Email correspendence to and from this sender may be subject to the North Carclina Public Records Law and, as such, may be disclosed to third parties.

|||||||||| Forwarded message ———————--—

From: McLean Moore <mmoore@ashevillenc.gov>

Date: Thu, Nov 15, 2018 at 1:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: Whole mooam - January meeting dates
To: Joey Robison <jr i

Can vou check with Esther, Gwen and Julie to see it 1/25/19 from 9:30-11:30 works for them?

|||||||||| Forwarded message ——=m—==s

From: Essick, Chad W. <CEssick@poynerspruill.com>
Date: Wed, Nowv 14, 2018 at 1:00 PM

Subject: RE: Whole Foods - January meeting dates

To: McLean Moore <mmoorefashevillenc.gov>
Cc: Sabrina woowomm AmIbblbhhb@hbﬂﬁ%kﬁ@bﬁl@plv Omﬂww Rall < Hw hevil v>, Esther Manheimer

mmeEOS ecoﬁ Amwmn mmmﬁnquwndn mo v>,

neil, 3v~ Joey WOUHmOB <Ok

Mclean,



At the meeting yesterday, we decided to reconvene with Whole Foods in January to discuss what progress has been made on operational changes and what long-term solutions Whole Foods and the landlord
may be able to offer.A Can you please identify dates in January that work for those included on this email and let me know. | can then coordinate with the Whole Foods and landlord representatives to secure
adate.A | am generally available staring the week of January 14. The first two weeks of January are not good for me.

A
Thanks, Chad
A

From: Sabrina Rockoff [mailto:srockoff
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Cathy Ball <cball @ashevillenc.gov>; Essick, Chad W. <CEssick
<stuch@ashevillenc.gov>

Subject: Whole Foods meeting prep

m>; Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com>; Joey Robison <jrobison hevillenc.gov>; Shannon Tuch

A

Chad and I had a call with Whole Focds this afternoon. I also talked to Chad separately about the conversaticns
during check ins yesterday. We think it would be helpful to have a call on Monday afternoon or a short meeting on

Tuesday morning prior to the Whole Foods meeting to prepare.A
A

Should anyone else be on this email?A Is Julie also attending?
i

Cathy or Mayor — with your permission can Joey set something up?
A

Joey- I am not available on Monday afternoon from 3:30 to 4:30.A

A
Thanks,
Sabrina

A

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attorney
City of Asheville

P.0. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28802



828-259-5614

o Rk ok ok ok ok

This message constitutes a confidential attorney-client communication. If you have received this communication in grror, do not read it. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. Please
delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the sender by reply email or by calling 919-783-6400, so that cur address record can be corrected. Thank you.




From: Sabrina Rockoff <szockeff@ashevillenc.gov>

Sent: 11/8/2018 2:55:21 PM

To: Cathy Ball <cball@ashevillenc.gov>,Egsick, Chad W. <cessick@poynerspruill.com»,Esther Manheimer <esthermanheimer@avicouncil.coms,Joey Robison <3izcbison@ashevillenc,gow>, $hannen Tuch <stuchRashevillenc.gov>
Ce:

Subject: Whole Foods meeting prep

Chad and I had a call with Whole Foods this afterncon. I alse talked to Chad separately about the conversations during check ins mmMﬁmnumm We think it
would be helpful to have a call on Monday afterncon or a short meeting on Tuesday morning prior to the Whele Foods meeting to prepare. A

Should anyens else be on this email?f Is Julie alsc attendin
Cathy or Mayor - with your permission can Joey set something up?
Joey- I am not available on Menday afternocon from 3:30 to 4:30.4

Thanks,
Sabrina

Sabrina Presnell Rockoff
Interim City Attormney
City of Asheville

P.O. Box 7148

Asheville, NC 28302
8282595614




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@gccgle.com>

Sent: 11/12/2018 10:05:55 AM

To: cball@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, cessick@poynerspruill.com, juliemayfield@ avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov,Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>
Cec:

Subject: Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (cball@ashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

| Green Life Plans

This event has been changed.

Meeting confirmed 10/24/18.
Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

When Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am 2€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
Where  Changed: CH-Floor 6-HR Training Room (map)

| Calendar cball@ashevillenc.gov
Who +  mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- erganizer

» srockofi@ashenillenc.gov

« esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
cessick@poynerspruill.com
juliemayfield@avcouncil.com |
stuch@asheuillenc.gov

« tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov
chall@ashevillenc.gov

= Esther Manheimer

Going (cball@ashevillenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

.

vitation from Goodle Calendar |
|

| You are receiving this enal at the account chall@sshevillenc. gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar cball@ashevilenc.gov.

To stop receiving these emeils, please log in 1o hitps:/iwww.google.comicalendar/ and change your nofification seflings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/12/2018 10:05:53 AM
To: cessick@poynerspruill.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, cball@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com,Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>
Ce:
Subject: Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (cessick@poynerspruill.com)
Attachments: attachment.ics, invite.ics
| This event has been changed.
| Green Life Plans more details» |
When Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€ 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
‘Where Changed: CH-Floor 6-HR Training Room (map)
Calendar cessick@poynerspruill.com
Who - mmoore@ashellenc.gov- organizer

- esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
» tokolichany@ashenillenc.gov

+ cessick@poynerspruill.com

» srockofi@ashenillenc.gov

- cball@ashevllenc.gov

+ stuch@ashevillenc.gov

« juliemayfield@avcouncil.com

| » Esther Manheimer

Meeting confirmed 10/24/18.

Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

Going (cessick@poynerspruill.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

7 Invitation from Goode Calendar

| *You are recelving this courtesy emeil at the account cessick@poynerspruil.combecause you are an attendee of this event.

|

| To stop receiving future updates for his event, decline this event, Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at hitps:iwww.google.conmfcalendar/ and control your nolification seltings for your enfire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient lo modify your RSVPresponse, Learn More,




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 10/24/2018 8:03:51 AM

To: cessick@poynerspruill.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, cball@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, Esthexr Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>
Cc:

Subject: Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (cessick@poynerspruill.com)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ic

,ﬁ_.smm event has been changed.
| Changed: Green Life Plans more details»
| When Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€ 11:30am Eastem Time - New York {
| Where CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar cessick@poynerspruill.com
| Who - mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- organizer

| - esthermanheimer@amcouncil.com

+ tokolichany@gashenvllenc.gov

«  cessick@poynerspruill.com

- srockoffi@ashenllenc.gov |
- chall@ashevillenc.gov |
« stuch@ashenillenc.gov |
»  juliemayfield@avcouncil.com

»  Esther Manheimer

Changed: Meeting confirmed 10/24/18. |
Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

Going (cessick@poynerspruill.com)? Yes - Maybe - No  more options »
| nwitation from Goodle Colendar
You are receiving this courtesy eril al the account cessick@poynerspruil. combecause you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for Lhis event, dechine this event. Allernativety you can sign up for a Google account at hitps:/iwww google.comfcalendar! and control your notification settings for your enfire calendar.
| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse, Learm Nore.

f
'



From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

11/12/2018 10:05:55 AM

emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com,
stuch@ashevillenc.gov, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com,

Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13,

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

cball@ashevillenc.gov,
srockoff@ashevillenc.gov

2018 9:30am -

cessick@poynerspruill.com,

(Esther Manheimer)

This event has been changed.

Green Life Plans
Meeting confirmed 10/24/18.

| Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

When Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€* 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
Where  Changed: CH-Floor 6-HR Training Room (map)

| Calendar Esther Manheimer

| Who .

-

mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- organizer
Esther Manheimer
juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
chall@ashevillenc.gov
cessick@poynerspruill.com
stuch@asheuillenc.gov
esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
tokolichany @ashenillenc.gov
srockoff@ashenillenc.gov

more detfails» |

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to htps//www.google.comicalendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.

| Going (emanheimer@vwawfirm.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
| Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account emenheimer@vwlaw firmcom because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar Esther Manheirrer.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/12/2018 10:05:55 AM .
To: esthermanheimerfavlcouncil.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, cball@ashevillenc.gov, Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>,cessick@poynerspruill.com,srockoff@ashevillenc.gov
Cec:
Subject: Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com)
Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics
|

This event has been changed. |
| Green Life Plans more details» |
| Meeting confirmed 10/24/18. |

Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

When  Tue Nov 13, 2018 8:30am &€* 11:30am Eastem Time - New York |
Where  Changed: CH-Floor 8-HR Training Room (map) |
Calendar esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
Who + mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- organizer
« juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
+ stuch@ashemllenc.gov
+ chall@ashenillenc.gov
- Esther Manheimer
« tokolichany@asheullenc.gov
esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
cessick@poynerspruill.com
- srockofi@ashevllenc.gov

Going (esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

.

Invitation from Goodle Calendar
You are receiving this emrail at the account esthermanheimer@avicouncil.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar esthenmanheimer@avicouncil.com
| Tostop receiving these emeils, piease log in to hitps:/iw ww .google.comicalendar/ and change your notification seftings for this calendar.

| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Learn More,




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/12/2018 10:05:55 AM

To: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, esthermanheimer@avlicouncil.com,Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>, cessick@poynerspruill.com, cball@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov
Cc

Subject: Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (juliemayfieldRavlcouncil.com)

Attachments: attachment.icg,invite.ics

This event has been changed.

Green Life Plans more details» |
Meeting confirmed 10/24/18. _
Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue. |

When Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am 2€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York |

Where  Changed: CH-Floor 6-HR Training Room (map) |

Calendar juliemayfield@avcouncil.com f
Who = mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- erganizer

| + esthemanheimer@amvcouncil.com

« Esther Manheimer

cessick@poynerspruill.com

cball@ashevillenc.gov

tekolichany@ashenillenc.gov

» srockofi@ashevillenc.gov

- stuch@ashenillenc.gov

«  juliemayfield@avcouncil.com

Going (juliemayfield@aMcouncil.com)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
Invitation fromGoogle Calendar
| Youare receiving this erail at the account juliemeyfield@avicouncil.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar juliemayfield@avicouncil.com
To stop receiving these emeils, please log in to hitps:/www.google.comfcalendar/ and change your nefification setlings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notificationfgoogle.com>

Sent: 11/12/2018 10:05:55 AM

To: srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, cessick@poynerspruill.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov,cball@ashevillenc.gov
Ce:

Subject: Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (srockoff@ashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: at hment.ics,invite.ics

This event has been changed.

Green Life Plans more details» |
Meeting confirmed 10/24/18. |

| Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

When Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
Where  Changed: CH-Floor 6-HR Training Room (map)
Calendar srockofi@ashevillenc.gov
Who = mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- organizer
+ juliemayfield@aMcouncil.com
» Esther Manheimer
- tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov
esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
cessick@poynerspruill.com - |
srockof@ashevilenc.gov |
- stuch@ashevllenc,gov |
- chall@ashevillenc.gov
Going (srockoff@ashevillenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No  more options »
Invitation from Goodle Calendar
You are receiving this email at the account srockoff@ashevillenc.gev because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar srockoff@ashevillenc.gov.
| To slop receiving these emails, please log in to hittps:/www google. comcalendar/ and change your nolification settings for this calendar,
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPrespense. Learn More.

.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/12/2018 10:05:55 AM

To: stuch@ashevillenc.gov, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com,Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>, cessick@poynerspruill.com, cball@ashevillenc.gov
Cc

Subject: Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (stuchBashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

[
This event has been changed.

| - ,
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
Calendar stuch@ashenillenc.gov

| Who +  mmocre@ashenllenc.gov- organzer
| - esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
| - srockofi@ashevillenc.gov

% - stuch@ashevillenc.gov

»  juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
« tokolichany@ashenillenc.gov
+ Esther Manheimer

« cessick@poynerspruill.com
+ chall@asheuillenc.gov

| Going (stuch@ashexillenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

hitation from Goodle Calendar.

You are receiving this ened at the account stuch@ashevillenc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar stuch@ashevillenc.gov.
| To stop receiving these emails, piease log in to https:/fwww google.comicalendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation coud allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 11/12/2018 10:05:55 AM
To: tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov,cball@ashevillenc.gov, stockoff@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>, cessick@poynerspruill.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.ceom, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com
Cec
Subject: Updated invitation: Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov)
Attachments: gttachment . ics,invite.ics
This event has been changed. |
) |
Green Life Plans more details» |
| Meeting confirmed 10/24/18. . 7

| Meefing to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

7 When Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York I
| Where Changed: CH-Floor 8-HR Training Room (map)
Calendar tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov |
| Who - mmoore@asheuillenc.gov- erganizer |
| - cball@ashevillenc.gov |
| « tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov _
« srockefi@ashesillenc.gov _
« stuch@ashevillenc.gov _
| - Esther Manheimer |
- cessick@poynerspruill.com |
- juiemayfield@avcouncil.com |
| - esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
Going (tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
| invimton fromGoogle Coletr
W You are receiving this evall at the account tokoichany @sshevilienc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations: on calendar tokolichany(@ashevilenc.gov.
To stop receiving these errals, please log in lo https/iwww .google.comicalendar/ and change your nefification settings for this calencar.
Forwearding this invitaion coud allow any reciplent to modify your RSYPresponse. Learn hMore,




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 10/15/2018 12:20:22 PM
To: cball@ashevillenc.gov,esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, cessick@poynerspruill.com,Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>

Subject: Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (cball@ashevillenc.gov)
Attachments: attachment.ics.invite.ics

This event has been changed.
HOLD - Green Life Plans more details»
i HOLD pending John Hempfling's availability. |
|
Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue. |
,

| Wren  Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am 2€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
| Czlendar cball@ashenillenc.gov
| who » mmoore@ashevllenc.gov- organizer
esthermanheimen@avcouncil.com
stuch@asheuillenc.gov
« srockofi@ashevillenc.gov
- juiemayfield@avcouncil.com
f + tokdlichany@ashevillenc.gov
7 .nﬂmmnx@u@:mm_ui__.noa
,
,

.

- Esther Manheimer
+ chall@ashevillenc.gov

| Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options » ,
Invitation from Google Cajendar m
1

1

| Youare receiving this eral at the account chall@ashevilenc.gov because you are subscribed fer updated invitations on calendar chall@eshevilenc.gov,
| 7o stop receiving these erals, please log in (o hitps:iwww google.comicalendar/ and change your netificalion setiings for this calendar.
| Forwarding this invitalion couid allow any recipient to modify your RSVPrespanse. Leam More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

»  srockoff@ashevillenc.gov
+ chall@ashevllenc.gov

Sent: 10/15/2018 12:20:20 PM
To: cessick@poynerspruill.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil,com, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, cball@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>
Ce:
Subject: Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 g:30am - 11:30am (EST) (cessickB@poynerspruill.com)
Attachments: gttachment.ics,invite.ics
|
This event has been changed. |
HOLD - Green Life Plans more details»
| When Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York |
| Where CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map) ﬁ
| Calendar cessick@poynerspruill.com
Who +  mmoore@ashevillenc,gov- organizer |
- esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com “
- tokdichany@ashesillenc.gov |
- cessick@poynerspruill.com _
|
|
|

+ stuch@ashevillenc.gov
+  juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
ﬁ - Esther Manheimer

HOLD pending Jehn Hempfling's availability.
7 Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

| Going? Yes - Mavbe - No moreoptions »

| Invitation from Google Calendar.
|
| You are receiving this courtesy ermal at the account cessick@poy il | SE Yo are ar

|
m To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Atternatively you can sign up for a Geodle account at hitps:/iwww google.comicalendar and control your nofification settings for your entire calendar.

|| Forwarding tis nvitaion cotéd aliow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Leam More,




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 10/15/2018 12:20:22 PM

To: esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>, cessick@poynerspruill.com, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, cball@ashevillenc.gov
Ce:

Subject: Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com)

Attachments: attachment.jics,invite.ics

This event has been changed. W,
| HOLD - Green Life Plans more details» |
HOLD pending John Hempfliing's awailability. |
Meeling to discuss Green Life pians re Maxwell Street issue. _

1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

_ When  Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York
| Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (mep)
Calendar esthemmanheimer@avcouncil.com

| Who - mmoore@ashevllenc.gov- organzer

| - juiemayfidd@avcouncil.com

W - tokalichany@asheillenc.gov |
+ Esther Manheimer #
« cessick@poynerspruill.com ﬁ
- srockofi@ashevillenc.gov |

, esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com ﬁ

stuch@ashevillenc.gov

+ cball@asheullenc.gov ,

| Gaing? Yes - Maybe - No moreoptions»

| witaton from Googte Catencer |

| You are receiving this emall at the: account estherrranheimer@avicouncil.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar esthermanheimer@avicouncl.com. _

| T stop receiving these emels, please log in to Hitps:iww w,google.comfcalendar/ and change your notificalion sedlings for this calencar, |

| Forwardding this Invitalion coui alow any reciplent 1o oy your RSVPresponse. Leam More, _

.

.




From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Google Calendar <calendar-notificationfgoogle.com>

10/15/2018 12:20:23 BPM

emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com, cball@ashevillenc.gov,
stuch@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com,

Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13,

Attachments: attachment.ics,invite.ics

esthermanheimer@avlicouncil.com,
cessick@poynerspruill.com,

2018 9:30am (Esther Manheimer)

tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov,
srockoff@ashevillenc.gov

This event has been changed.

HOLD - Green Life Plans
HOLD pending John Hempfling's availability.

| Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

When Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€" 11:30am Eastem Time - New York

| Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)

7 Who .

Calendar Esther Manheimer

mmoocre@asheullenc.gov- organizer
chall@ashemillenc.gov
esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
tokolichany@ashenllenc.gov
stuch@ashevillenc.gov
juliemayfield@avcouncil.com
cessick@poynerspruill.com
srockoff@ashevillenc.gov

Esther Manheimer

Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

more details» |

Invitation from Goodgle Calendar

| To stop receiving these emeils, please log in to hittps:/Awww .google.concalendar/ and change your nofification settings for this calendar.

You are receiving this erril at the account emenheimer@vwlaw firmcombecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar Esther Venheimer.

| Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVPresponse. Learn More.




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notificationBgoogle.com>

Sent: 10/15/2018 12:20:22 BM

To: juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com,Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>,esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.cem, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov,cessick@poynerspruill.com,srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, cball@ashevillenc.gov
Ce:

Subject: Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com)

Attachments: gttachmept.ics,invite.ics

_ This event has been changed.
| HOLD - Green Life Plans more details »
HOLD pending John Hemplling's auailability.

Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

| When  Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 8:30am €' 11:30am Eastem Time - New York

| Where  GrHFloor 2-Room 209 (map)

| Calendar juiemayfield@ancouncil.com

7 Who «  mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- organizer

i + Esther Manheimer |

| + esthermanheimer@amvcouncil.com

| juiemayfield@avcouncil.com

tokdichany@ashevillenc.gov
+ cessick@poynerspruill.com
« srockofi@ashesillenc.gov

| « stuch@ashenillenc.gov

_ .num__@msma_ms.u%

»

‘You are receiving this errad at the account juliemayfield@avicouncil.combecause you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar juiereyfield@avicouncl.com
| To stop receiving these emels, please log in lo Hitps:/ww w . google.confealendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding this invitalion coud allow any reciplent to redify your RSVPresponse. Leam More,




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notificationf@google.com>

Sent: 10/15/2018 12:20:22 PM

To: srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>,cball@ashevillenc.gov, tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov, stuch@ashevillenc.gov, cessick@poynerspruill.com
Ce:

Subject: Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (srockoffRashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: gttachment.ics,invite.ics

This event has been changed.

| HOLD - Green Life Plans
” HOLD pending John Hemplling's availability.
| Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

% When Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 2:30am &€" 11:30am Eastemn Time - New York
| Where  CrHFlor 2-Room 209 (map)
Czlendar  srockofi@ashenillenc.gov
| Who + mmoocre@ashevillenc.gov- organzer
| « esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com
+ juiemayfield@avcouncil.com
« Esther Manheimer
| - chall@ashevllenc.gov
| + tokdichany@ashevillenc.gov
+ stuch@ashenillenc.gov
«  srockofi@ashevillenc.gov
- cessick@poynerspruill.com

| Geing? Yes - Mavbe - No more oplions »

Invitation from Google Calendar.
| Youare recelving this ermail at the account srockoff@ashevillenc.gov because you are fer updated invitations on calendar srockoff@ashevilenc.oov.
m To stop receiving these enels, please login Lo hitpsi/www google.comcalendar/ and change your notification settings for this calendar,

1 Forwarding this invitation could allow any reciplient to moxify your RSVPresponse: Leam Mxe,




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notificationfgoogle.com>

Sent: 10/15/2018 12:20:22 PM

To: stuch@ashevillene.gov, cessick@poynerspruill.com, juliemayfield@avlcouncil.com, tokelichany@ashevillenc.gov, cball@ashevillenc.gov,Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>, srockoff@ashevillenc.gov, esthermanheimer@avlicouncil.com
Cec

Subject: Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 %:30am - 11:30am (EST) (stuch@ashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: attachment.ics,.invite.ics

This event has been changed.
HOLD - Green Life Plans

|

|

| HOLD pending John Hempfling's avallzbility.

| Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue,

When Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€ 11:30am Eastern Time - New York
Where  CH-Floor 2-Room 209 (map)
Calendar  stuch@ashenillenc,gov

Who «  mmoore@asheullenc.gov- crganizer
7 -« cessick@poynerspruill.com
« jdiemayfield@aMcouncil.com
| - tokolichany@ashevllenc.gov
| - chall@ashevllenc.gov
Esther Manheimer
- stuch@ashevillenc.gov
- srockofi@ashevillenc.gov
- esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com

7..8:._@‘.V Yes - Maybe - No more options »

.

tails »

| vttion from Google Calercr

Youare receving this emel at the account stuch@ashevillene.gov because you are subscribed for updated inviations on calendar stuch@ashevilenc.gov.

To stop receiving these emals, please log in to https/iwww.google.comicalendar/ and change your nelification setings for this calendar.
Forw arding this Invitation could allow any reciplent to rmodify your RSYPresponse. Learn hMore,




From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 10/15/2018 12:20:22 PM

To: tokolichany@ashevillene.gov, srockoffRashevillenc.gov, Esther Manheimer <emanheimer@vwlawfirm.com>,cessick@poynerspruill.cem,stuch@ashevillenc.gov,cball@ashevillenc.gov, juliemayfield@avlicouncil.com, esthermanheimer@avlcouncil.com
Ce:

Subject: Updated invitation: HOLD - Green Life Plans @ Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am - 11:30am (EST) (tokolichany@ashevillenc.gov)

Attachments: artachment.ics invite.ics

ﬁ
% This event has been changed.
HOLD - Green Life Plans

ﬁ HOLD pending John Hempfling's availability.
|
Meeting to discuss Green Life plans re Maxwell Street issue.

tails »

When Changed: Tue Nov 13, 2018 9:30am &€ 11:30am Eastem Time - New York |
| Where  CH-Floor 2-Reom 209 (map)
| Calendar tokolichany@ashenillenc.gov

|

| Wio + mmoore@ashevillenc.gov- crganizer
7 .maoruq@m;mg__gng\
_
_

- Esther Manheimer
« cessick@poynrerspruill.com [
- stuch@asheullenc.gov |
. chel@ashevlenc.cov _
- juiemayfield@aMcouncil.com |
- tokdlichany@asheullenc.gov |
+ esthermanheimer@avcouncil.com _
|
|
|
|

| Going? Yes - Maybe - No more options »
Invitation from Google Calender.
You are receiving this email at the account tokolichany@ashevilenc.gov because you are subscribed for updated invitations on calendar tokdlichany@ashevilenc.gov.
| To stop receiving these erals, please login Lo hitps:/iwww.google.comcalendar and change your notification settings for this calendar, y

|
W Forwarding this imvitation could allow any reciplent to modify your RSVPresponse. Leam More,




